ADDENDUM I
DATE:  July 18, 2022
FOR

RFP #31137
GENERAL LAB SUPPLIES & DISTRIBUTION SERVICES
DATED:  July 1, 2022
TO

THE CURATORS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI ON BEHALF OF MU HEALTH CARE
The above-entitled specifications are modified as follows and except as set forth herein remain unchanged and in full force and effect:
The following are questions received and the respective answers to the questions:

1. Is the intent to award multiple suppliers or one supplier for all? (Ex. Clinical vs. Research products)?
Response: We will award to one primary healthcare distributor for these supplies and services. Research/Academics will not be included. 

2. What does MUHC estimate the annual Laboratory spend? 

Response: Annual overall labratory spend over the previous 12 months = $6,604,624.91 Distributed spend over previous 12 months = $3,312,943.94

3. Will MUHC please provide dates for the below? 

Response: 

· Presentation

August 29th – September 16th 
· Award selection
End of September

· Go-Live

October 2022 – negotiable

4. What is the current price accuracy for MUHC’s Laboratory business?

Response: Not reported

5. What are the current fill rates for MUHC’s Laboratory business?

Response: Not Reported

6. Our RFP process can be very complex considering the mix of laboratory products and multiple suppliers/manufacturers.  We respectfully request an extension to respond to this important Bid to allow for a more complete review and required internal approval process, and as such would ask if a 2-week extension past August 12th would be considered. 

Response: The deadline will be extended from Friday, July 29th to Friday, August 12th. 

7.  In the excel file provided, Column M header has description of Vizient PSC Description.  However, there is no mention of GPO Vizient in the RFP word document.  Please confirm that it is University of Missouri’s   intent to preferentially work with those authorized distributors/manufacturers that are part of the current Vizient GPO agreement for the clinical laboratory distribution space during this RFP award process. If not, please elaborate. 

Response: There will not be preference given to GPO affiliated providers. We simply utilized their Product Spend Categories to identify the products for the RFP. 

8. What is the estimated overall lab spend for University of Missouri represented in the excel file provided?  How much is considered acute vs non acute spend?

Response:  This does not include any academic or non-healthcare related spend. 

Annual overall labratory spend over the previous 12 months = $6,604,624.91

Distributed spend over previous 12 months = $3,312,943.94

9. In the excel file provided, Column M header has description of Vizient PSC Description.  The file was filtered, upon our opening, and noted that the SAFETY NEEDLES AND SYRINGES description was unchecked.  When checked, it shows the input fields in Column O, P, Q, R filled in with miscellaneous data. Please advise if that data should be removed as it seems to conflict with requested cross information.  

Response: It should be removed and not included as a category. 

10. Can you please address how you would like items that are discontinued to be noted in the response file and if sub/alternatives are desired?  

Response: If an item is not available, but there is a clinically appropriate alternative, please propose. 

11. On the bid response excel file, there is one field for Price, however we offer both standard and alternate units of measure.  Is it acceptable to add additional columns to the excel file to represent any additional relevant data or commentary (UOM, Cat# vs Vendor Cat#, Units of use within UOM, Supplier contract ID#, GPO Contract/Expiration date) so that the data provided is represented in full? 

Response: Additional columns may be added to support response. 

12. Please provide anticipated RFP Timeline as relates to anticipated review period post receipt of RFP responses, projected timelines for completion,  date of award, notice of  award versus go-live expectations. 

Response: Due to extension the plan would be to have internal review between August 15th & August 26th, Vendor Presentations August 29th – September 16th. Award by end of September and go-live as soon as possible after contract execution. 
The due date for responses has been extended to Friday, August 12, 2022 at 3:00 p.m. CDT.

Marcy Maddox
Director, Sourcing & Contracting 
MU Health Care Supply Chain
2401 LeMone Industrial Blvd.

Columbia, MO 65201
RFP# 31136
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